

ISUOG Education 2019 | Joining instructions

ISUOG Education Courses: Fetal anomalies

3-5 May 2019, Athens, Greece

Welcome

We are delighted you will be attending **ISUOG's Education Course: Fetal anomalies.** The course will take place in Athens, Greece on 3-5 May 2019. The following information has been prepared to assist you with your arrival in Athens and to facilitate your attendance at the course and your stay in the city.

Venue

The venue for the course is the Royal Olympic Hotel located at Athanasiou Diakou 28, Athens, Greece 117 43.

Getting to the venue

Travel from Athens Eleftherios Venizelos International Airport takes approximately 1h 10 minutes via public transport or 45 minutes by taxi.

Travelling by Metro

From Athens Eleftherios Venizelos International Airport, you can take the Athens Metro. The closest metro station to the Royal Olympic Hotel is Acropolis (Red Line/Line 2). From Airport's Metro Station (Blue Line/ Line 3), we suggest you take a train to reach Syntagma Station that serves as a transfer point to the Blue Line (Line 3) with the Red Line (Line 2). Then change the line in the direction to Elliniko, and get off at Acropolis station (the next one). It is a 100-meter walk along Ath. Diakou Street from Acropolis to the Royal Olympic Hotel. Tickets can be purchased when you arrive in the airport. To plan your journey, find out about available options, and look up the prices, please visit https://www.athenstransport.com/english/tickets/.

Travelling by Taxi

You can get a taxi from Athens Eleftherios Venizelos International Airport to the Royal Olympic Hotel. This travel should take approximately 40-45 minutes. The cost of taxi journey is about €60.

Walking instructions



Acropolis Station to Royal Olympic Hotel – 5 min

Certificates of attendance

Delegates will need to fill in an online evaluation form to receive a Certificate of Attendance. Once this survey has been completed you will be redirected to our website where you can download and print off your Certificate. You will be emailed the link to the evaluation form shortly after the course.

CME

This course has been awarded 15 European CME credits (ECMEC) by the European Accreditation Council for Continuing Medical Education.

Supplement your Learning

Our education team has prepared a selection of ISUOG's online learning and research content related to the Fetal anomalies course to enhance the educational course. Please visit <u>https://www.isuog.org/education/supplement-your-learning/fetal-anomalies-2019-supplement-your-learning.html</u>to access these materials.



ISUOG Education 2019 | Joining instructions

ISUOG Education Courses: Fetal anomalies

3-5 May 2019, Athens, Greece

Currency

The currency of Greece is EURO (€). Please check <u>www.oanda.com</u> for current exchange rates.

Catering

Catering is provided by Royal Olympic Hotel. Tea, coffee and biscuits will be served during coffee breaks. Lunch will take place in the Royal Olympic Hotel.

Dietary requirements

If you have any special dietary requirements and have not already advised us on your registration form, please do so immediately – email congress@isuog.org or telephone +44 (0)20 7471 9955.

Dress code

Dress code for the course sessions is smart-casual.

Lecture recordings

The course will be professionally recorded. After the event has concluded the lecture recordings will be available for review on demand by registered delegates until 6th June 2019 (website and personalised login details will be provided). After this point, <u>some</u> of the lectures may be available on ISUOG's CME platform. The selection of lectures available from the course will be at the discretion of, and on a timeline determined by, ISUOG's Education Committee.

Electricity

Voltage – 230 / 240V Plug – two square pins

Insurance

Delegates are advised to take out their own insurance to cover personal possessions, travel and cancellation as we do not cover individuals against cancellation of bookings, theft or damage to belongings.

Time

Athens is on Eastern European Summer Time (EEST).

Wi-Fi

Complimentary wireless internet access is available to delegates at the Royal Olympic Hotel during course breaks for general browsing purposes. We ask that delegates refrain from using the internet during lectures out of respect to the speakers and to ensure no interference with the internet connection for our live streaming attendees, we appreciate your cooperation.

Videotaping and photography

ISUOG does not allow any unauthorised videotaping or photography during the course.

Visas

EU citizens does not require any visa. If you are a non- EU citizen, please ensure you check with your local Embassy of Greece before leaving home if you require any visa. It is your responsibility to ensure any EU entrance requirements are met.

Weather and climate

Athens's average daily temperature in May is 20-25°C.

We hope this information helps you with planning your trip to Athens however, if you have any further questions please contact us. We look forward to meeting you soon!

About ISUOG Education

ISUOG delivers quality education courses in Ultrasound in Obstetrics and Gynecology, providing up to date knowledge and clinical guidance for a range of topics and professional levels. Our courses are dynamic, interactive and provide delegates with practical skills as well as For more information, contact us at: E: congress@isuog.org T: +44 (0)20 7471 9955

Visit **isuog.org/events** for a full list of upcoming events.